
From: Douro Locals
To: Martina Chait-Hartwig
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence - Tuesday May 06, 2025 Regular Meeting
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 4:06:44 PM
Attachments: Ministry of the Environment, Conservation & Parks - Haliburon Highlands Land Trust Decision.pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside the organization. PLEASE BE MINDFUL of links or
attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.

Hi Martina:
Hope you are well. 

We would like to include the attached document into the Correspondence - Action items
section of the Tuesday May 06, 2025 Agenda for council review regarding (NGO) Haliburton
Land Trust's attempted acquisition of land for "conservation" purposes in the Haliburton
Highlands region and the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP)
response. 

Thank you very much. 
-- 
Douro-Dummer Local Taxpayers 
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April 14, 2025 
 
Krystle Shannon 
Email:  scholarly_ks@outlook.com 
  
 
Dear Krystle Shannon:   
  
The Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) has received your email 
regarding conservation in Haliburton County, Ontario.  
  
MECP is aware of the interest from third-party organizations in protecting land within the 
Haliburton Highlands Corridor, including the proposed creation of an 8,500-hectare 
conservation reserve known as the Milburn Kendrick Conservation Reserve.  
  
The ministry has reviewed the proposal and has decided not to proceed with the 
establishment of a new conservation reserve in this area. The Crown lands included in 
this proposal will continue to be managed by the Ministry of Natural Resources. 
Information about current uses for this area can be found on the Crown Land Use Policy 
Atlas. 
  
Stakeholder input is important to us, and we are committed to engaging with affected 
communities to ensure all voices are heard in conservation discussions. Any future 
proposals for new protected areas under the Provincial Parks and Conservation 
Reserves Act, 2006 will include public and Indigenous consultation on the proposed 
boundaries, land uses and permissible activities.  
  
If you have further questions regarding protected areas, please contact 
Protected.Areas@Ontario.ca. 
  
Sincerely, 
  


  
Kirsten Service 
Director, Conservation and Source Protection Branch 
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks  
 
c: Protected.Areas@ontario.ca  
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